

EAST AFR. PROT.

24649

RECD
REGD

111 111

965

24649

Rec'd
Date.

27 July

previous Paper

for
3400

Appln for addl. grant.

Has no further regarding extent of concession
of land & management etc. & adds to
the concession.

Re Read

The P.G. wants to file his letter
as soon as taken - but I understand
from the Purat Secretary that he
desires the Department to submit
in the first place

There is no objection to the grant
of a concession to Dr. J. M. Beach
in the area specified.

It has been agreed to have this
done as soon as possible.

properly developed, would be easily
sufficient for an ~~agriculture~~^{agriculture} of £50,000.
The question of how parts of tropical
land was carefully discussed ^{80.} by Mr.
P. Pinard during his recent visit to
this country, when it was decided
in imitation of the practice ^{as} in ~~the~~
Colonies to limit the size of ~~titles~~ ^{titles} ~~grants~~
ⁱⁿ ~~titles~~ ^{and} ~~titles~~ ^{to} ~~titles~~ ^{titles}

Why he should overrule that decision
in his present case. The request for
nearly 100 square miles is ridiculous,
and I am surprised that Dr. Leach,

who is presumably a supporter of his
present government's land policy,

should have put forward such a request.
It must ^{be} understood that he would

78 59: mil
be assumed
64,500
= 100
mil
H.Y.

to purchase 50000 acres first
last year, under lease
an enormous area in addition.

(25) We believe & think sufficient time
for our decision not to grant
permission to further arts besides
the more than a year. The ^{Enterprise} ~~Secretary~~

to one another do not seem

Encourage; and this is as much

Why we should be up here now

What could be better employed

The industry has been here

process in the last, it has given

nsi 1. surris difficultes

the first, and in all my places

To him ~~the~~ ^{the} end of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{the} Skoklo

Fruit Corolla *As to the quality*

of two visitors the protestant
anti-slavery must be the judge
than the D^r Beach.

(3) D. Beach must wait until
the question of Coast Little is cleared
up somewhat more. D. Beach
feels that he and in what he
has asked for a concession so far
beyond the west limit of native rights
to his person throughout speaks
as though his greater must wait
until the question of Coast Little is
settled up, and as must pursue
his person, and not D. Beach,
that he ~~should~~ ^{will} be
is correct.
~~little~~ ^{new} little. The trap will

Plants in shelter S beach - SW 100y

131

Attached is my thanks to the ^{Dear} General
and I hope that the "leach" does
not understand how all alike in his
Court Strip are in a state of uncertainty
at present, though I think that
Sir A. Fremantle's ^{best} explanation
will be better to him. He does not find
the exact position of his ana ^{best}
to have made a concession as he did
not send us a copy of the map which
accompanied his letter to the ^{Dear} Gen^l Esq^r
to the Commissioner & he sent a ^{copy} to
Sir A. Fremantle's despatch part
of his ana is presumably within the
Court Strip.

For the reasons above stated I
think that we must ~~spare~~ a considerable
amount of time before
we have ^{the} point, and I am ~~not~~ before

has to teach should be agreed
accordingly

H. J.R.

I agree Feb 4/8

Ans v. His farm 30 acre does not appear
to be a large one and Dr. French's idea
that 10 of an acre should suffice is reasonable.
It can only suffice if the land has plowed
and a succession to till it to cultivate.

Mr. H. R.

X - D.B.

I agree

H. C. E. H.

10 Statement

125

"SPRINGFIELD,"

CANONBURY PARK SOUTH,

LONDON, N.

WORKS
BY
Dr. LEACH, M.P.
(Cousin Valley)

Get over new. Lessons for
Daily Life from the Old
Testament. 3d.

Address to Working Men.
4s. 6d.

Sunday afternoon—With
Working Men. 4s. 6d.

How I reached the Masses.
(100) of print.) 2s. 6d.

Is my Bible true? 2s. 6d.

Hope and Lighter. 1s. 6d.
Addresses to Working Men.

Fiction. 1s. Little.

Forward Bound. 1s. Dime
of British.

Author of the Bible. 1s.

The Romance of Religious
Beggars. 1s.

Christ's Aspects of the Labour
Movement. Paper read at
Canterbury with the Dean
in the Chair. 3d.

Will we know our friends in
Heaven? 1s.

FIFTH EDITION.

Wesha Chapel. A Story in
the Yorkshire Dialect.
1s. 6d.

Any of the above works may
be bought through any bookseller
in England; or direct from
the author, for the published price,
plus post and一笑.

July 27

Dear Mr. Parent

Can

If you share me
10 minutes, in your room
at the Hotel, at close

of Queen Anne Street,

Fridays I shall be
grateful.

Yours most truly
Rev. Dr. Leach

"Springfield",

24642

CANDIDATE PARK: ~~you~~ (the)

LONDON, N.

27 July 2011.

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
Downing Street, S.W.

\mathbb{R}^n

I have duly received your letter of the 8th inst. re
Ref. No. 19758/1933 with respect to my application for a grant
of land in the East Africa Protectorate.

I am authorised by the gentlemen, whose names I have
told you in my letter of the 5th April last, to say that
there would be no difficulty about the formation of a
Company having £25,000, or more, available for Develop-
ment purposes - in fact arrangements have already been
made with the objects: firstly, for the provision of
the expenses of Survey etc. and secondly, for the provision
of working capital commensurate with the area that might
be granted.

The suggested concession of 5,000 acres is far too small an area to grant to such a body of Englishmen as those associated with the ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~out~~ ^{out} of all proprieties to the sum which they I could guarantee to the development of same.

126

"Springfield"

24640

Canonbury Park, South,
LONDON, N.

27 July 1911.

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
Downing Street, S.W.

Sir,

I have duly received your letter of the 6th inst.
No. 19758/1911 with respect to my application for a grant
of land in the East Africa Protectorate.

I am authorised by the gentleman, whose name I gave
you in my letter of the 6th April last, to say that
there would be no difficulty about the formation of a
Company having £25,000, or more, available for develop-
ment purposes - in fact arrangements have already been
made with the objects: firstly, for the provision of
the expenses of survey etc. and secondly, for the provision
of working capital commensurate with the area that might
be granted.

The suggested concession of 5,000 acres is far too
small an area to grant to such a body of Englishmen as
those associated with me, and it is out of all proportion
to the sum which you say I should guarantee to spend on the
development of same.

such a sum would be forthcoming. If I were to apply for a concession of say 16,000 acres (not necessarily in one

block) in the area for which I made application - or say 15,000 acres in such area and 11,000 acres in some other suitable areas.

In regard to the limit, to one year at a time, of the permission to gather wild rubber, I would point out that expensive machinery could not be ~~set up~~ ~~out~~ under such conditions. As regards the question of wild rubber

in this area and its "excellency" the Governor's remarks are to the effect, I can only say that it would be difficult to the greatest extent to get rid of the wild rubber in the forests of the Protectorate if what is now looked upon as a sufficient commodity could be treated, just as I am advised it can be treated, in such a manner as to be of considerable value.

The area in which I applied for a concession is far beyond the coast limit of native rights (as indicated on the map with which you supplied me) which you properly seek to protect, and which I am just as desirous of respecting.

I would again place before you the objects for which the concession is desired, and for which the necessary funds are at command.

1. The extensive cultivation of cotton.

2. The cultivation of Rubber and other
tropical products.

3. Gathering the bark of the dead rubber vines
which have been destroyed by the natives,

4. Clearing the undergrowth to enable the rubber
vines to grow more vigorously with the object of extract-
ing rubber therefrom.

5. Felling timber, and planting trees in place of
those felled.

It is proposed to cultivate cotton on an extensive scale,
and this, together with the systematic and vigorous development
of the other objects in view would find remunerative and
regular employment for a large number of natives. Under
these circumstances I would respectfully ask that you would
carefully reconsider our proposals on the lines above indicated.

I am, Sir,

Yours faithfully,

Chas Leach

14040

Recd

159

16

16 August 1861

965

for me

o

DRAFT.

C. has had

MINUTE.

173 128
Mr. Read 15
Mr. Evans 64
Mr. Just. 15
Sir C. Lucas.

Lord Lucas.

Mr. Harcourt.

brought by P. W. S.

P.W.S.

17365

Copy for 173. 1 Sept.

Copy for 173.

I am directed by
Sir George Bentinck
to acknowledge receipt of
your letter of the 27th July
relative to your application
for a grant of land
in the East, and to beg
to inform you that he
has completely considered

your letter, but has been
unable to consider his decision
in two salient points
as expressed in your
letter which you have

2 The taking time

point which is also

in the Marcell's cannot

afford of your being

granted a large area

than 5000 acres. that

will, if fairly developed

should be ample sufficient

for the Capital. Thank you

and your friends propose

to devote to the Indians

he is not prepared

and it is ~~an~~ ~~an~~ trying to have

possessions of his wife to

keep up to any individual

know they are all

proper to develop.

as in Marcell's cannot

support the government's

decision not to grant

licenses to gather

the timber for sale.

but a year or so time.

The want of licenses for

larger pieces has in the

part given rise to various

differences, and it is,

in Marcell's opinion,

very undesirable to take

up land which can be

more propitiously employed
in planting estates. As

to the quality of the wild

rubber in the area in question,

In Harcourt must accept

the opinion of his former
expert

idea of his technical advice

(3) It is important to

further
point day & place in the
Coast district

best suited to footwork until

the question of land title

has been cleared up.

The work of the Coast

Land Settlement Court

is being proceeded with
practically

as far as possible.

It is to be hoped that

the land will be taken

by the Government

or by some local

body of men.

When its labour will be
completed in Harcourt

has no cost of the map

Accompanying your letter

(No 2957) of the 17th of Jan to

Reverting to his administration

Wacoto, but it would

be best to have him do so.

Government's last action on

the subject that point

at last of the subject

wishes which you apply for
check on the subject of

a concession in the urban
area of the town of

the area now forming a
town which will be established
under a decree of

the subject of property

Settlement Court is operated

by the local land

settlement court. (Sd) M.

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mrs.

Mr. Fiddes.

Mr. Just.

Sir C. Lucas.

Lord Lucas.

Mr. Harcourt.

more profitably employed

in planting trees. As

by the Society of the said

return in the area as question,

the present must accept

the opinion of his former

expert.

and of the technical advice.

(3) It is important to

further

point, day & have in the

Coast district

Settlements ~~question~~ until

the question of land title

has been cleared up.

In view of the Coast

Land Settlement Court

justly presents

considerable trouble

practically

of the

land

title

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Fiddes.

Mr. Just.

Sir C. Lucas.

Lord Lucas.

Mr. Harcourt.

When its labour will be
completed. In particular

has no cost of the map

Accompanying your letter

(No. 2987) of the 17th of Jan to the

Secretary to the Adm. & Colonies

Nairobi, but it arrived

abroad from the

Normal difficulties

in subject that part

at least of the district

which you apply for

district the subject of

a concession he writes

to and the form in
which he has made

the subject of inquiry

Settlement Court is operated

by the ~~Local Government~~

Settlement Court.

(g) W.